LGOIMA responses received 27 May 2024
Metis is the consultants proposing both the DRYBASIN and the WETLAND.

These are two of the many emails. We are unsure who the ‘one resident’ is and who the ‘mostly
have the community on board’ are. Perhaps on Friday these persons will identify themselves.

From: BEIENXelellVZREL Y < S7(2)(a) LGOIMA 1987 >

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 11:06 AM
To: Brian Richmond <Brian.Richmond@waikatoregion.govt.nz>

(8 s7(2)o) Looma 195703 S7(2)(a) LGOIMA 1987 ls7aia) Leoma 19 I S7(2)(a) LGOIMA 1987 >

Subject: RE: Williamson Pond drawings
Hi Brian,

Thank you —we mostly have the community on board. There is one resident who is still not
entirely happy with the wetland idea, but we can’t quite hold up a project for one person!

No worries if you/SZJ0IM are too busy this week. To keep things moving, we may just go out to
tender now with the existing design. We’ll then incorporate your feedback into the drawing set
for construction. Hope that is OK?

Nga mihi,
S7(2)(a) LGOIMA 1987 [(s72a ... |
CMEngNZ CEng(UK) MICE MSc B.S. S7(2)(a) LGOIMA 1987
] metisconsultants.co.nz
S7(2)(a) LGOIMA 1987

This second email is also of interest. Who are the ‘residents’ who provided feedback. The Wetland
proposal has been kept secret?

From: ByBIENXe IV RELY <| S7(2)(a) LGOIMA 1987 >

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 11:45 AM

To: < S7(2)(a) LGOIMA 1987 >

Cc: Brian Richmond <Brian.Richmond@waikatoregion.govt.nz>; SyEICHREelZRE:Y

N S57(2)(a) LGOIMA 1987 RRls7()e) Lcom. B S7(2)(a) LGOIMA 1987 M

Subject: RE: Williamson Pond drawings

S7(2)(a) LGOIM...

Thanks for the call last week. As discussed, we have updated the drawing set based on
feedback from residents and TCDC. Please find the updated version attached. We’d greatly
appreciate any design feedback you can offer us. Feel free to call if you’d like to discuss
further. Thanks for the help!

Nga mihi,
S7(2)(a) LGOIMA 1987 lls72ia .. )

CMEngNZ CEng(UK) MICE MSc B.S. 7155) LGOIMA 1967

] metisconsultants.co.nz

S7(2)(a) LGOIMA 1987



